CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2021

TO: City Council Members

FROM: Aimee New, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Fire Department Monthly Report — January 2021
RECOMMENDATION

Receive the Fire Department Monthly Report for January 2021
DISCUSSION

Fire Department Monthly Report for January 2021

FISCAL IMPACT

N/A

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

1. Sonora City Fire units responded to 159 calls for service in January.

2. Sonora City units responded to emergency calls for service as follows:

100 Fire, Other 1
112 Fires in structure other than in a building 1
114 Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue 1
131 Passenger vehicle fire 2
137 Camper or recreational vehicle (V) fire 1
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 9
321 EMS call Excluding vehicle accident 71
322 Vehicle accident with injuries 1
324 Motor vehicle accident no injuries 10
353 Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 1

410 Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, other 1
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Power line down

Person in distress, other

Lock out

Public service assistance, other

Assist police or other governmental agency
Public service

Assist invalid

Unauthorized burning

Dispatched & canceled en-route

No incident found on arrival at dispatch
HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat
False alarm or false call, other

System malfunction, other

Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

CO detector activation due to malfunction

Smoke detector activation, no fire — unintentional

Alarm system activation, no fire — unintentional

TOTAL

3. Monthly dollar loss, resulting from fire:

4. The average response time during the month of January:
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